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David Barthelmy

From: Chris Wright [wrightsr@ipa.net]
Sent: Monday, June 04, 2012 10:40 AM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: Demantoid and Hessonite Gallery with Special Pricing
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I  created the Demantoid and Hessonite 
Gallery with special discounted prices on 
hessonite from Pakistan and Demantoid from 
Madagascar. I received permission from the 
collector that owns these specimens to place 
special prices on the specimens on 6/4/12. 
 
Please mention that you are a member of 
Wright's Mineral News for your additional 
10%. 
 

Later this week I will be having two updates 
with sulphur, Sicily; rhodochrosite, Alma, 
Colorado; vesuvianite from Italy and Mexico; 
smithsonite from Tsumeb and Mexiclo (one 
good pink); acanthite; peridot; chalcanthite, 
Nevada; brookite, Russia; cinnabar; rutile in 
quartz; creedite (two colors on one piece); 
amazonite; doubly terminated hematite in 
scepter quartz; anapaite; purple apatite; 
hemimorphite; cerussite from Arizona and 
Morocco; wulfenite from Mexico and Morocco; 
calcite; demantoid; rose quartz; barite, 
Colorado; fluorite; moonstone crystals from  
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Mexico and others. 

Chris 
UPDATE 
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